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To: Ludlam, Joanna; Harry Cayton; Tim Bailey
Cc: Pike, Richard; Briony Mills
Subject: RE: Barton case

Thanks Jo

Could we see a copy of the note please.

Mike

From: Ludlam, Joanna [mailto:! Code A i
Sent: 24 March 2010 11:51 )

To: Michael Andrews; Harry Cayton; Tim Bailey

Cc: Pike, Richard; Briony Mills

Subject: Barton case

Dear Mike, Harry and Tim,

I have drafted the meeting note and sent it to Peter Mant this morning

for him to-discuss with Robert Jay, who is available to provide a second
opinion. I should know later today what the timing of his advice might
be.

I mentioned. that I am away next week, but Richard Pike will be.able to : ‘
attend the reconvened-s 29 meeting along with Peter. I will brief : ’
Richard fully as to the issues and I can be available on the phone if

you would like me to be., Please could you Briony let Richard and Peter

know when you have decided on the date and time of the meeting.

T will let you know when I hear back from Robe:t and Peter.
Best{wishes,

Jo

Joanna Ludlam

Partner

Dispute Resolution Department
Baker & McKenzie LLP

100 New Bridge Street

London EC4V. 6JA

Direct: ! ~__CodeA |
Tel: +44 7207731971000
Fax: +44 207 919 1999 .

Baker & McKenzie LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in : ‘
England and Wales with registered number 0C311297. A list of members'’ )

names is open to inspection at its registered office and principal place

of business, 100 New Bridge Street, London, EC4V 6JA. Baker & McKenzie

LLP is a member of Baker & McKenzie International, a Swiss Verein.

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it
has been sent to you in error, please reply to advise the sender of the
error and then immediately delete this message. Please visit
www.bakermckenziecom/disclaimer london

for other important ) . .
information concerning this message, including with respect to Baker &
McKenzie LLP's regulatory position. :
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This e-mail and files transmitted with it are-confidential. If you are }
not the intended recipient, 'any reading, printing, storage, disclosure, ; '
copying or'any other action taken .in respect of this e-mail 1is

. prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient,

please notify the sender immediatley by using the reply function and
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« The opinions & information contained within this e-mail, which do not
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relate to the business, shall be understcdod as neither given nor
endorsed by the senders company - CHRE. All reasonable precautions have
been taken to ensure that this e-mail is wvirus free. As we accept no
responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or
attachments, we recommend that you subject these to your own virus
checking procedures prior to use.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for
compliance with the CHRE polic¢y on the use of electronic communications.
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